### MINUTES FROM THE INDIANA STATE BOARD OF NURSING

#### Thursday, November 18, 2021

\*HELD THROUGH WEBEX\* CALL: (240) 454-0887 MEETING CODE: 610 915 440 or https://indianaenhanced.webex.com/join/plawebex

# I. Call to Order and Establishment of Quorum

### **Board Members Present:**

Kim Cooper, MSN RN, Board President Jennifer Miller, RN, Vice President Angela Morris, RN, Secretary Jason King, DNP, RN, CENP Dianne Murphy, RN

# **Advisory Staff:**

Donald Hannah

# PLA Staff:

Alyssa Servies Toni Herron Rebecca Tinsley Ashlee Gentry

# II. Adoption of the Agenda

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the agenda. Morris/King 5-0-0.

# III. Adoption of the Minutes from the September 16, 2021, Board Meeting

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the minutes. Murphy/Morris 5-0-0.

# IV. Adoption of the Personal Appearance Recommendations from September 16, 2021 (highlighted)

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the personal appearance recommendations. Miller/Murphy 5-0-0.

# V. Adoption of the Personal Appearance Recommendations from October 21, 2021

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the personal appearance recommendations. Miller/Murphy 5-0-0.

# VI. Adoption of the Personal Appearance Recommendations from November 4, 2021

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the personal appearance recommendations. Murphy/King 5-0-0.

8:30 a.m.

# VII. Adoption of Recommended Orders

- 1. Ochuko Obahor
- 2. Jennifer Mahurin
- 3. Jeanette Love
- 4. Hannah Dunsford
- 5. Gregory Smit

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the adopt recommended orders, numbered 1 through 5. King/Miller 5-0-0.

- 6. Devon McGill
- 7. Dennis Lindsey
- 8. Debra Bodem
- 9. Cindy Lou Robinson
- 10. Caroline Kotchevar

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the adopt recommended orders, numbered 6 through 10. King/Morris 5-0-0.

- 11. Kayse Newby
- 12. Adam Ziegler
- 13. Cheyenne Fagg
- 14. Timothy Pearson
- 15. Tyler Kane

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the adopt recommended orders, numbered 11 through 15. Miller/King 5-0-0.

- 16. Tiffany Snowden
- 17. Rebecca Blevins
- 18. Lisa Sallie
- 19. Latoya Haggard
- 20. Katherine Schmidt

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the adopt recommended orders, numbered 16 through 20. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.

- 21. Kara Hilker
- 22. Fallon Bateman
- 23. Clarissa Breeding
- 24. Valerie Brown
- 25. Lisa Loehr
- 26. Dana Matthews

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the adopt recommended orders, numbered 21 through 26. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.

#### VIII. Indiana State Nurses Assistance Program

The report was presented by the IPRP Program Director, Tracy Traut.

# IX. Education

1. FYI ONLY - formal closure of the IU Fort Wayne Purdue Teach Out Program (see attached)

The Board has received notification of the successful voluntary closure of the *Purdue Teach-Out Bachelor of Science (BSN) program* at the Indiana University Fort Wayne campus effective 12-21-2020. The remaining students from the Purdue University Teach-Out BSN program successfully completed all requirements for the program and graduated December 20, 2020.

For CY 2021, NCLEX YTD results are 89.3% (42/47) and NCLEX results for the life of the program reveal 93.7% (893/953) overall pass rate. Board president Kim Cooper remarked that it was refreshing to see a teach out that maintained that continued to meet standards to the conclusion of the program.

2. FYI ONLY - Caris College Letter of Intent to Open LPN program in Jeffersonville, Indiana.

The Board has received the Letter of Intent to Open LPN program from Caris College that is located in Jeffersonville, Indiana. Compliance Education Officer Toni Herron stated that this started the six (6) month clock and would result in an initial site visit in late April or early May. Caris College received authorization from the Indiana Board of Proprietary Education on September 1, 2021.

- 3. Monthly Reports from October and November:
  - i. Ancilla College at Marian University

Ms. Cooper stated that the program appears to be proceeding to complete the program for the remaining 39 students. Ms. Cooper asked that the program be present for an in-person appearance for the December 16 meeting of ISBN.

ii. Fortis College

Ms. Herron stated that there appears to be no new faculty turnover. Quarter 3 NCLEX results are 66%. In reading the faculty meeting minutes, Ms. Cooper noted that there appears to be more interaction and participation than previously noted by the minutes. Ms. Herron states that there is some concern that Options Behavioral Health has been closed to students' clinical experiences due to low staffing. She will contact Dr. Bell to see what accommodations are being made to find alternate clinical opportunities.

# X. Discussion Items

1. AG Report: The report was presented by the OAG Medical Licensing Assistant Section Chief, Amanda Elizondo Cassidy.

# XI. Proposed Settlement Agreements

- 1. Crystal Beeson
- 2. Randi Bloomer
- 3. Caitlyn Tracey
- 4. Nicholas Belser

A motion was made and seconded to accept the proposed settlement agreements. King/Miller 5-0-0.

# XII. Personal Appearances

- Shea Borton: Borton was represented by Todd Ess. She reported two terminations. The first was from Indy Gastro. Borton had an injury after a bed rolled over her foot and a patient hit her in the head (previous trauma). Her second termination was from St. Vincent after she had disagreements with supervisors following an incident with a patient aspirating. Borton reported that she had no prior attendance issues or any other disciplinary issues. She has completed CEUs. A motion was made and seconded to renew free and clear, but it did not pass (King/Murphy 3-2-0). A second was made and seconded to renew free and clear and refer to the OAG. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- 2. Amber Richey: Richey was represented by Todd Ess. Richey reported that when she was at Crossroads Indiana in Fort Wayne, she reported a QMA that had issues passing medications and complying with attendance requirements. The DON ignored Richey. It was reported that Richey "flipped off" the QMA, so she was dismissed with a letter saying Richey was "not a right fit." There were also reported attitude problems. She is currently employed with Ft. Wayne Pediatrics and is doing well. A motion was made and seconded to renew her license free and clear. King/Murphy 5-0-0.
- 3. Jordan Wagner: Wagner was represented by Todd Ess. She was drinking and drove her car into her significant other's (unoccupied) car that had been parked. She was charged with an OWI and had a previous OWI in 2019. The most recent OWI occurred in Kentucky. Wagner is not on criminal probation, has successfully completed a substance abuse program, and is currently participating in counseling. She is employed by Deaconess, and letters of recommendation were submitted on her behalf. A motion was made and seconded for Wagner's license to be renewed on indefinite probation for at least one year of active practice. Wagner must complete an IPRP evaluation, cause her employer to submit quarterly reports and a signed board order. While on probation, Wagner must keep the board apprised of her contact information and employment information and comply with an RMA (if recommended), and all statutes and rules regulating the practice of nursing. Wagner agreed with the terms. King/Cooper 5-0-0.
- 4. Jennifer Bailey: Bailey was represented by Jim Whitlatch. She was working for an IUH hospital when conflicts arose out of the handling of COVID-19 protocols. She resigned without notice but is considered eligible for a conditional re-hire. Before the resignation, she had great recommendations. A motion was made and seconded to renew Bailey's motion free and clear. King/Murphy 5-0-0.
- 5. Alicia Cobbs-Jefferson: Cobbs-Jefferson was represented by Cynthia Marcus. Cobbs-Jefferson reported a criminal matter on her 2021 renewal application. She was charged with an OWI in Jasper County. She was placed on criminal probation where she was ordered to complete community service. Cobbs-Jefferson successfully completed her criminal probation on November 16, 2021. She also completed mental health treatment in July 2021. A motion was made and seconded to renew Cobbs-Jefferson's license free and clear. Morris/Miller 5-0-0.
- 6. Anita Phillips: Phillips was represented by David Dirr. She entered into a consent order in Kentucky after she was supposed to register for a prescription reporting system. She completed the registration late because she was not a prescriber. There were no other disciplinary issues reported. A motion was made and seconded to renew Phillips' license free and clear. Cooper/Morris 5-0-0.

# 7. Tammy Kuhn

- i. Terminated at work
  - 1. Altercation between two patients
  - 2. Assessments were allegedly done

- 3. Could not get a hold of her supervisors to report it
- 4. CNA "went above her head" and called in the incident
- 5. Had been employed there on/off for 4-5 years
- ii. Cooper/King motion to deny 5-0-0
- 8. Debra Goldsworthy
  - i. Has not worked since April 2020
  - ii. Lost her husband and started binged drinking
  - iii. Positive response on her renewal application for being arrested in 2018
    - 1. Two OWIs (May and July 2018)
  - iv. Hasn't had any drinks since September 2018
  - v. Stayed with the same employer who paid for drug and grief counseling in Goshen Indiana
    1. Went to that place for about 8 months
  - vi. Got the vid in April 2020
  - vii. Criminal probation ended in March 2021
    - 1. Had a breathalyzer on her car
  - viii. Greencroft in Goshen
    - ix. Has an MDS assistant coordinator position available to her once her license is back
    - x. Murphy/Cooper to reinstate on probation 5-0-0
      - 1. Reinstate on indefinite probation for at least 2 years or length of the RMA
      - 2. No supervisory roles for a period of 6 months
      - 3. ISNAP evaluation
      - 4. 24 CEUs (12 impaired nursing, 12 stress management and self-care)
      - 5. Standard board terms
      - 6. Keep board apprised
  - xi. Licensee agrees to terms
- 9. Kay F. Brown: Brown did not appear and will be rescheduled.
- 10. Estella Motley: Motley disclosed a criminal issue on her application. She graduated from a nursing program in 2010 and has failed the NCLEX four times. A motion as made and seconded to deny the application. Cooper/Morris 5-0-0.
- 11. Tanjdra Rouse: Rouse graduated nursing school in May 2007. She has not been able to take the exam for a long time due to health issues. Rouse is currently working at a hospital in a non-nursing capacity. She reports that she cannot afford to go back to school. A motion as made and seconded to deny the application. Morris/King 5-0-0.
- 12. Jamia Keuthan: Keuthan graduated from Vincennes in 2011. She passed the NCLEX in May 2021. She is a recovering addict and graduated from the Lighthouse Recovery Center, where she currently works. Keuthan was charged with severe drug related offenses. She is on criminal probation with Vigo County until October 2027. She would like to return to Vincennes to complete her BSN. A motion was made and seconded to place Keuthan's license on indefinite probation for the length of criminal probation, the length of an RMA, or at least 3 years of active nursing practice. She must complete an IPRP evaluation and be in a board ordered RMA for at least 3 years. She must complete an initial MMPI-2 or equivalent and follow the recommendations and then submit to a second test within 30 days of petitioning to be removed from probation. The aggravating factors included the severity of criminal charges, the volume of her criminal record, addiction to methamphetamine, and the timing. The mitigating factors include her sobriety, her work with Lighthouse Recovery Center, her desire to go on and get her bachelors, the fact that she passed her boards, and her transparency. King/Cooper 5-0-0.

13. Terry Burgess: Burgess reported a criminal matter on her 2021 renewal application. She was employed by Ortho Indy and was suspected of diversion. Burgess says she relapsed in September 2020. She selfreported to IPRP and has signed a five-year RMA. She is currently working at Fresenius. A motion was made and seconded to renew Burgess' license free and clear. Cooper/King 5-0-0

#### XIII. Motions to Dismiss

- In the Matter of the License of Eugenio Amar, 28178123A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0099 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/Murphy 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Karen Amick, 28045553A, 71000303A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0139 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Murphy/Miller 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Dawn Antle, 28129949A, 71002370A Administrative Cause No. 2017 NB 0183 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Lacy Baker (Coe), 27070297A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0199 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Murphy/Miller 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Michael Braithwaite, 28239379A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0063 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Nick Broviak, 28186630A Administrative Cause No. 2016 NB 0322 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Murphy/Miller 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Kirsti Butche, 28206646A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0166 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Sarah Cain, 27062485A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0156 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Murphy 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Laura Ellis, 27046161A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0180 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- 10. In the Matter of the License of Jennifer Cox, 27064424A
   Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0181
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Murphy/Morris 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Katy Current, 27055394A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0262 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/King 5-0-0.

- In the Matter of the License of Melinda Duncan, 27069718A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0127 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Mark Dyer, 28156733A, 71001741A Administrative Cause No. 2017 NB 0184 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/King 5-0-0.
- 14. In the Matter of the License of Marguerite Gibson, 28247416AAdministrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0302A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/King 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Lisa Hargis, 27063616A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0116 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/Murphy 5-0-0.
- 16. In the Matter of the License of Nancy Hawkins, 28132700A
   Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0141
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Murphy 5-0-0.
- 17. In the Matter of the License of Gina Hollingsworth, 28178545AAdministrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0117A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- 18. In the Matter of the License of Alesha Jackson, 27073134AAdministrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0351A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Miller 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Tina Kelley, 27037104A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0109 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- 20. In the Matter of the License of Krystal Killey, 27051773A
   Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0254
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Jennifer Leasure, 27069712A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0017 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- 22. In the Matter of the License of Danielle Leavell, 27055193A
   Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0216
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/King 5-0-0.
- 23. In the Matter of the License of Mia Merriweather, 27074659A
   Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0347
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- 24. In the Matter of the License of Danielle Moody, 27062739AAdministrative Cause No. 2017 NB 0256A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Miller 5-0-0.

- 25. In the Matter of the License of Eric Moon, 28249935A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0209 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/Miller 5-0-0.
- 26. In the Matter of the License of Amy Mullins, 28145850A
   Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0026
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/Miller 5-0-0.
- 27. In the Matter of the License of Julie Nash, 27046045AAdministrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0286A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/King 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Emmanuel Neace, 27069980A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0062 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- 29. In the Matter of the License of Rebecca Penter, 27041366A
   Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0167
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- 30. In the Matter of the License of Kathryn Perez, 27042136A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0374 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/King 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Aaron Plowman, 27062928A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0194 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/King 5-0-0.
- 32. In the Matter of the License of Melissa Rider, 27066380AAdministrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0086A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Miller 5-0-0.
- 33. In the Matter of the License of Tambra Ruckle, 27077403A
   Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0159
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/Miller 5-0-0.
- 34. In the Matter of the License of Rachel Scott, 27068043A
   Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0263
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- 35. In the Matter of the License of Lisa Sheely, 28195456A
   Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0349
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Miller 5-0-0.
- 36. In the Matter of the License of Alyssa Snow, 28220557A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0140 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/King 5-0-0.
- 37. In the Matter of the License of Casey Taylor, 27064912A
   Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0095
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/Miller 5-0-0.

- 38. In the Matter of the License of Rachelle Tucker, 27066393A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0267 A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- 39. In the Matter of the License of Rashad Wallace, 27074672A
   Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0132
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Miller 5-0-0.
- 40. In the Matter of the License of Tia Wagner, 28201834A
   Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0343
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- 41. In the Matter of the License of Dawn Wilkinson, 28151368A
   Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0056
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/Miller 5-0-0.
- 42. In the Matter of the License of Franklin Waikel, 28063965A
   Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0196
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- 43. In the Matter of the License of Tracy Sharp, 28163206A
   Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0175
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- 44. In the Matter of the License of Alyssa Regnier, 28240190AAdministrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0234A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/King 5-0-0.
- 45. In the Matter of the License of Danielle Martinez, 28165749A
   Administrative Cause No. 2016 NB 0315
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Miller/Morris 5-0-0.
- 46. In the Matter of the License of Brian King, 27069077A
   Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0315
   A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the cause without prejudice. Morris/King 5-0-0.

#### XIV. Final Hearings

 In the Matter of the License of Ashley Porter, 27069362A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0184 DAG: Natalie Stidd Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without. Witness(es): Brittany Smith, OAG Exhibit(s): State's Exhibits A through G The Board found positive findings on all three charged violations from the administrative complaint. A motion was made and seconded to place Porter's license on indefinite probation for a period of two years of active practice. While on probation, Porter must have on-site supervision and cause her employer to submit quarterly reports and a signed board order. Porter is not to have any supervisor or preceptor roles within the facilities she is staffing for a period of at least 6 months. Porter is not to work in home health care, prisons, or schools. Porter is required to complete 40 hours of CEUs (10 in professionalism/ethics, 10 in communication, 10 in documentation, and 10 in nursing errors/patient safety). Porter will need to pay the following fines and fees: \$500 for renewal fraud, \$1,000 for the second violation in the administrative complaint, and \$1,000 for the third violation in the administrative complaint, and the \$5 health records fee to the OAG. Porter must also submit to an IPRP evaluation and comply with the terms of an RMA, if recommended. The aggravating factors included the absence of initial responsibility, her lack of transparency, and the repetition of her behavior. King/Cooper 5-0-0

# XV. Probation Withdrawal

- In the Matter of the License of Okea Shanta Ellis, 27075161A Administrative Cause No. 2017 NB 0202 DAG: Patricia Gibson; Kathryn Dagget, Certified Legal Intern Respondent: Not present This hearing will be rescheduled upon request from Okea Ellis.
- In the Matter of the License of Erin E. Giacoma, 27063418A Administrative Cause No. 2012 NB 0324 DAG: Autumn Murphy Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without. Witness(es): Alyssa Servies, Board Director Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to withdraw the order of probation. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Nicole M Greene, 28249148A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0049 DAG: No DAG Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to withdraw the order of probation. Murphy/Miller 5-0-0.

# XVI. Reinstatement

 In the Matter of the License of Jody Chaplin, 27035544A Administrative Cause No. 2005 NB 0028 DAG: April Keaton Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without. Witness(es): Alyssa Servies, Board Director Exhibit(s): None Ms. Chaplin withdrew her petition for reinstatement.

# XVII. Petitions for Summary Suspension

 In the Matter of the License of Kendra Bye, 27071837A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0178 DAG: Nicholas Hart Respondent: Not present Witness(es): Carolyn Rowe, OAG Exhibit(s): State's Exhibits A & B A motion was made and seconded to suspend the license for 90 days. King/Murphy 5-0-0.  In the Matter of the License of Robyn Maddox, 28185740A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0212 DAG: Nicholas Hart Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without. Witness(es): Carolyn Rowe, OAG Exhibit(s): State's Exhibits A through D; Respondent's Exhibit 1 A motion was made and seconded to suspend the license for 90 days. King/Cooper 5-0-0.

#### **XVIII.** Summary Suspension Extensions

- In the Matter of the License of Courtney Leisch, 28243999A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0106 Re: Motion to Vacate DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to vacate the summary suspension. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Crystal Lawson, 28174743A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0009 DAG: Nicholas Hart Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to suspend the license for an additional 90 days. King/Cooper 5-0-0.
- In the Matter of the License of Londa Couch, 28100581A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0297 Re: Agreement DAG: Carah Rochester Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the agreement. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- 4. In the Matter of the License of Kayla Easton, 28246136A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0130 Re: Agreement DAG: Carah Rochester Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the agreement. Miller/Murphy 5-0-0.

- 5. In the Matter of the License of Jennifer Daniel, 28221331A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0250 Re: Agreement DAG: Abigail Smith Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the agreement. King/Miller 5-0-0.
- 6. In the Matter of the License of Pamela Huckelby, 28210269A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0136 Re: Agreement DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the agreement. King/Miller 5-0-0.
- 7. In the Matter of the License of Angel McGavic, 28186108A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0135 DAG: Abigail Smith Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without. Witness(es): Cara Kelly, IPRP Exhibit(s): State's Exhibits C & A; Respondent's Exhibit 1 A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. Cooper/King 5-0-0.
- 8. In the Matter of the License of Bridget Whalen, 28156940A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0134 Re: Agreement DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the agreement. Murphy/King 5-0-0.
- 9. In the Matter of the License of Jacqueline Anderson, 28211379A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0141 Re: Agreement DAG: Patricia Gibson Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the agreement. Miller/Murphy 5-0-0.
- 10. In the Matter of the License of Maaike Coats, 2707234A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0145 DAG: Patricia Gibson Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): Brittany Sholtis, IPRP Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. King/Morris 5-0-0.

- 11. In the Matter of the License of Jeremy McDaniels, 27074286A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0149 DAG: Patricia Gibson Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): Abigail Rosa, IPRP Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. King/Miller 5-0-0.
- 12. In the Matter of the License of Lori Davis, 27040867A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0023 DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. Murphy/Morris 5-0-0.
- 13. In the Matter of the License of Robyn Price, 28168377A Administrative Cause No. 2016 NB 0133 DAG: Natalie Stidd Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. Miller/Cooper 5-0-0.
- 14. In the Matter of the License of Matthew Clem, 28235969A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0026 Re: Motion to Vacate DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Present with counsel, Laura Iosue Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the motion to vacate the summary suspension. Murphy/Miller 5-0-0.
- 15. In the Matter of the License of Mendy Lutz, 28220453A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0094 DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. Morris/King 5-0-0.
- 16. In the Matter of the License of Rebecca Hon, 27056298A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0137 DAG: Sha'na Harris Terry Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. King/Morris 5-0-0.

- 17. In the Matter of the License of Kristy Martin, 28189463A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0136 DAG: Ryan Eldridge Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. Murphy/Cooper 5-0-0.
- 18. In the Matter of the License of Megan Foster, 28205512A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0176 DAG: Ryan Eldridge Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None An oral agreement was made on the record where Respondent agreed to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. King/Cooper 5-0-0.

19. In the Matter of the License of Danny Robinson, 28193759A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0154 Re: Agreement DAG: Patricia Gibson Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the agreement. King/Morris 5-0-0.

- 20. In the Matter of the License of Diana Juarez, 28222407A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0059 Re: Motion to Vacate DAG: Paul Schilling Respondent: Not present. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to accept the motion to vacate the summary suspension. King/Cooper 5-0-0.
- 21. In the Matter of the License of Amy Rivers, 28208290A
  Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0214
  DAG: Patricia Gibson
  Respondent: Not present.
  Witness(es): Cara Kelly, IPRP
  Exhibit(s): None
  A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. King/Cooper 5-0-0.

- 22. In the Matter of the License of Connie Sneed, 27035833A
  Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0047
  Re: Agreement
  DAG: Natalie Stidd
  Respondent: Not present.
  Witness(es): None
  Exhibit(s): None
  A motion was made and seconded to accept the agreement. King/Morris 5-0-0.
- 23. In the Matter of the License of Timothy Jackson, 28214580A
  Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0055
  DAG: Natalie Stidd
  Respondent: Not present.
  Witness(es): None
  Exhibit(s): None
  A motion was made and seconded to extend the summary suspension for 90 days. King/Miller 5-0-0.

# XIX. Adjournment

### **Upcoming Board Meetings**

# December 2, 2021 & December 16, 2021